Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on May 15, 2018 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: May 8, 2018
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Members:
Rick Bianchi
Tony Jones
John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

1. Minutes, April 10, 2018*
2. Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*
3. Loan Requests
a. Hudson Clothier*
b. Alula Woodworks*
4, Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft April 10, 2018 minutes
Loan Report

Hudson Clothier Loan Request
Alula Woodworks Loan Request

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LAFT

Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, April 10 2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on April 10,2018. Robert
Sherwood, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:05 pm.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Rick Bianchi Committee Chair Excused
John Lee Committee Member Excused
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Present
Colin Stair Committee Member Present
Tony Jones Committee Member Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Excused
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Excused

Minutes:

Mr. Sherwood asked that the February 27% minutes be changed on page 2 to read “Mr. Sherwood recused
himself from the discussion after being made aware the loan client was a client of Kinderhook Bank.”
M. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to approve the minutes of the February 27, 2018
Meeting with the suggested change. Carried

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane provided an overview of the loan portfolio. Mrs. McNary noted that Fahari Bazar’s payment was
recently received and should not be shown as past due. Ms. Lane then asked the Committee to consider
writing off two delinquent loans. The first is Fox and Harrow. Ms. Lane indicated that the recipient had
numerous problems getting her business started and it now appears that no repayment will be made and due
to the length of the past due timeframe, the SBA requires that that this loan be written off. Mr. Jones made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Sherwood to write off this loan. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

The second loan considered for write off is the Hudson River Laundress. As with the above loan, it appears
that repayment will not occur and that the loan should be written off. Mr. Sherwood expressed his concern
that the agency may get a reputation of not collecting on past due loans. Mr. Stair also questioned whether
we should be more active in pursuing repayment or not. Attorney Howard noted that even if the loans are
written off, it does not prevent CEDC from continuing to collect on those loans. Mr. Stair made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Jones to write off the Hudson River Laundress loan. Carried.

Ms. Lane also informed the Committee that she had discussions with Brian Stickles of Greene County Bank
who asked that CEDC take a subordinate roll with their mortgage on the Central Market in Germantown.
The Bank will be extending additional mortgage funding to the principles and would like CEDC to move
to a 4™ position. A discussion continued with various concerns and ideas offered. The Committee decided
that they would prefer that the Bank take CEDC out of the formula completely.

Loan Requests:

Behida Dolic Millinery

Ms. Lane stated that Ms. Dolic is moving her business from 715 to 610 Warren Street in the City of Hudson.
She is requesting $15,000 to be used for a build out of the new space, furniture, fixtures and equipment and
working capital. The SBA Microloan will have a term of 48 months with an interest rate of 7%. Ms. Lane
outlined her financial situation and Mr. Stair suggested that maybe the loan could be coupled in part with a
CEDC loan and a reduced interest rate. It was also suggested that if she were to attend the Small Business
classes that a reduced interest rate could be offered. Mr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to
approve the loan for a term of up to 60 months at a rate of 6.5% conditioned on Ms. Dolic attending the
next series of the Small Business Classes and providing additional information such as the costs of making
the hats, material costs, total sales in store verses internet sales and other details that would allow for a
better understanding of the operation of her business. Carried.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public comments, Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Stair, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Edward Stiffler

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




8Lod/Ls

|

LT133°1C8 00 CI¥'TL6S 00°££1°80S° 18 [e30] JuaLing

PI'CES6 S 00°SY98EE § 00°LLT'90S §
12/60/60 81715040 6 |PeTTES %SL L 9 00Z9L°81 $1/60/60 000°0£$ OdOIAN Vi1 SRHOIAY3A
$2/82/£0 8L/12/%0 8¢ |£T9TVs %00°L 9 00°000°6T 81/87/£0 000°5C$ OIOIN SSIAONRId V2 S]MNA 2
(A ZALAY] 81/92/¥0 9 |ET6TYS %ST L 9 00"9%9°0Z LIWTT0 000°57$ O¥OIN ANITILSIA LL JLVIS
ee/eLioL 81/€2/¥0 9 |STITYS %00°L 9 00'Z8S°ET L1/EL/01 000°¢TS OdOIN OT1 'SASINIYILNT 9HNS
02/90/20 8L/9g/v0 9 |STTEVS %05, 9 00°653°8 ¥1/90/20 000°SZ$ OMDIN MOOULGANNOY
0¢/82/60 81/92/v0 8C {CL'19% %00°L £ 00°6.9°1 L1/82/60 000°Z$ QIOIN ZZANNOHMOH
22/0E/e0 81/8¢/70 0¢ {¥8'8THS %ST'L 9 007 1¢8°LT 91/1£/£0 000°5Z$ OYOIN ‘0D 2 ONIQYY ‘1Lo91VL
1.2/80/20 12/80/20 2 Ly98CS %00°L € 00'%8L°8 81/80/20 LLT'6S OIDIN Z# OIML SAILLINIY ]
61/€2/%0 81/52/¥0 £C |PL'SSTS %00'L 9 00°L16°C E1/ETH0 000°C1$ OJOIN NOLLVIOdHOD dvaVvNI dMVd
Le/LiitL 81/8L/%0 L |6T°CEVS %SL L 9 00°566°S1T SI/LT/TT 000°5T$ OUDIN *ONI ‘SINOH YA09Vd
1z/20re) 8L/9Lir0 Z [01°609% %SL L 9 00°9LT°€T S1/20/C1 000°5€$ OdOIN OTT'NOSANH 3410
LerLLis0 81/50/%0 Ll {86°L6VS %SC L S 00°690°91 91/11/50 000°6T$ O¥DIN VYNVYLITOdYN YRISZZId MVYO
TeELVO 81/02/¥0 €l |10°66% %00°L S 00 ¥EL Y L1/S1/P0 00068 102:0)15\) SONINNAC MOIN
L2/L0/90 81/60/%0 |3 gZeers %05 L 9 007185 ¥} S1/L0/90 000'S2$ Q¥OIN Z# DNDISOMAOQOOM Wil
02/80/¥0 8L/8Liy0 8 25°102% %SL L g 00°18%'s S L/80/IH0 000°0L3 QOHOIN ¢# HIVdI INIONT ZINVMS
61/20/80 8L/ee/rh Z A% %00'9 9 00'pZ8'S €1/20/80 005'02%$ OXDIN AMINIM NYHLYHD NOSANH
L2/L0/S0 8LICLIF0 l £2°8ves %SL L 9 00'82¥'LL SL/10/S0 000'02% QHIIN HIHLOTO NOSANH
£2/EL/60 8LIELIVO el 12e¥Lips %Q0°9 el 009622 Lelieo 000's23$ OHOIN VLI SNIHLV NOSONH
22/80/20 81/90/%0 8 9Z'65¢$ %00°L 14 00°SSY'vL 8L/80/20 00051 OHOIN HvZva RIVHYA
LZ/6LI0L 8L/6L/P0 6L |96'PSLS %S¢ L e 00°0ve'y L1401 000'S$ Od0IN ALNVIE NIRID
61/22IS0 8LIL L0 lZ |/8°09v$ %08 L g 00°/8L'S PLIL2ISO 000°'cc$ QN NIHOMINNY T LSTFHOA MOV
61/0€/80 81/0E/¥0 1€ 1928128 %S L € 00°5i2'y 9L/1€/80 000'6$ QHOIN £# 940041 Z3
L ZH0/80 8L/0E/70 14 62°86¢$ %SC L g 00°508°SL 9Li70/80 000°'02% OO 02 4004 NVYHLYHO 18v3
22/80/60 8L/ELY0 1€ LS LyZ$ %00°2 S 00°9sZ'L)L L1/80/60 005'Z1$ QHOIN OT1 'STIVS VYD SNAONG
£2/ETIV0 £C |6¥'2628 %05°9 S 00°000'G1 8LIECHO 000'GL$ QHOIN ANINITTIN 21700 vaiH3g
LISV 81/91/%0 ¢l |70°c69% %00°L 9 00°s¥v'ee oL/ELIP0 000°'Ge$ QHOIN SINLSNANI VOIlisSVa
a1eq|ILUAd 1sE 0E< ang | juowAed | s1eag fed ueoy S1ep moury 2d£], ueoy ue o.._- OHUME .ﬂnm
abueysn nongised | Aed |  Appuo JseIaly| JO # woTSug | weoTSuO
SI0T/0E/Y
JYOdTY SNLV.LS NVOT DAiD



6E'8S8VS 0066128 000%8E$
6L/10/10 | 81/60/¥0 I 68 €ivls  |%00S Z_|00%S0°LL  [zVl0/L0_ | 000'0048 BERR) ANINYVIHO A TIVA NOSANH
61/L0/S0_| 81/60/%0 L |¥900928 [%00°S Z | 006/£0¢  |2h/L0/S0__| 000 78L$ 08 ¥81 ANIWVIND ASTIVA NOSANH
12/L0/L0 | 8iise/c0 } |oseve$ (%009 Gl | 00¢rSOE  |90/L0/10 | 000°00%$ 08 ONLLNGRILSIA S.0TIIONY
00'LIVES E18VETLS 00'L9LEETS 00'9S8°T00°1S TVIOL
9Z/EH90_| _ 8L/EeIP0 €L 0S21E§  %00°C €L 00000GL _ ZL/EL/2L  000'6/$ 280D ALNYUJSOH LI=LS SSONO ib
Ve/82IE0_ | 8L/LTIY0 82 |c9eov$ %00 9 |0020L¥e _ |8L/82/E0_ | 000'52$ 5802 SSTONRId Y 2 SN 2
0E/L0/S0_ | 8L/¥0/0 L 7221018 |%00S SL__|0096501L [S1/10/S0 | 8698218 9800 S3DIANIS XINJOHd
€evere0 | 81/9e/v0 ¥Z |e550v8  |%SeS 9 [0061¥02 _|ZM¥e/Z0_ | 000'Ses 58ad A¥ETIILSIA VL J1V1S
£e/eLioL | sLise/vo €L [2o20v$  [%00°S 9 [00V6LEe  |ZLEL/0L | 000'Ges 5800 D11 'SISRIJYTING 9HNS
02/90/S0 | 81/92/¥0 9  [ceesv$ (%052 Z_|00658'8  |p1/90/20 | 000'S2S GER) MOOHEANNOY
BL/ECY0 | 81LISe/v0 €2 [cL9658  |%00Z 9 |009¥8'9___ [cl/ce/v0 | 000°GES ©8dd “dH0D UVEVNI ¥ivd
61/52/60 | 81//2/v0[002Ee 18 |5l [202Ee 18 (%002 Z_ | 00260ce  [vHSL2L | 000°09¢ 5800 ONDVO1VD INvd
61/10/0L | 8L/8L¥0 VL |ecoers  |%SlZ 9 |00Z66%SL __[SLLL/LL | 000'Ses GEGR) "ONI ‘IWOH VA09Vvd
BL/E0/S0 | 8L/s0] 6l (0008 %00°E 6L | 00°0000¢ _[8L/6L/S0__ | 000°0€$ 58ao NOLLVDIHILNV3E INOW1IHd
OLSLLL | 8L/2l/e0[008v'16 |oL (8889518  |%00°8 L_|[00Z8v'L _ [60/9L/LL | 000°0048 D80 d¥0D SNVOSAONYN
Tell0/Z0 | 8L/c0iv0[008698 |1 |0z 6¥es  [%S1L S |00Z/8'GL  [ZVL0/IS0_ | veeZ1$ 584D AYTMIHE MOVHIAV I G 10
Z2IEWY0_ | 8L/0e/v0 €l |ec€6l8 __ |%009 G [008le8 __ |ZLELy0_ | 00001 GES) SONINNZF MOIN
61/10/0L | 8L9Lv0 Z__ |ov9698 _ |%GLL 9 000099z __[GL/20/Zk | 000'0¥$ 5800 NOSGNH 3d10
61/10/0) | 8i/ge/0 L 271868 |%See 0L | 00095GL  |60/L0/0L | G00'00LS 5805 HIINSO IWOH SORIVI
IZ/EVO0L | 8WOE/0 €l [000528 _ [%00G 0L | 000286 [ZI/EL/0L | 000°0048 9800 ({aNOd 3H1) HSRINVI VANT]
12/10/90 | _81/SO/Y0 I [p06ESS  [%0S9 9 [0089¥'sL _ |SL/LO/90 | Z90'2es 58a0 Z# ONDIMOMAOOM _WIT
¥2/51/90 | 8L/Z0/S0 SL_[59Z85¢ (%004 0l | o02sevy _ |vL/S1/90 | 000°05% GE[R) "ONI 'S3SINYD NOSANH
EC/EL60 | SLIELIVO €L [2920v8 _ [%00°G 9 |o0'ges'ze  |ZL/el/e0 | 000'62$ BER) 7iv13y SNIHLV NOSANH
61/20/80 | 8L/Seiv0 Z__ [8808¥§  |%00¢€ 9 |00%60'8 _ |cL/e0/80 | Gv0'zes 9800 37 ANINIM WVHIVHO NOSAnH
12/¥0/80 | _ 8L/08/¥0 v 648628 _ |%SeL S | 00¥SS0L  |oL/p0/80 | 000'G)S SER) "09 G004 WVHLVHO LSV3
£2/L2/E0 iz |96v/e§ _ |%009 S | 008L0%L  |8L/le/E0 | ceevis BERR) S3NITIOD S31°A3SHOA QI9lud
Z2/80/60 | SLELVO L€ |90°1¥e§ __ |%009 S |00Zez'hl___|ZL/80/60 | 0052L$ BERR) D71 'S3IVS ¥vD S.NMONE
31va | IWAd | Oe<dl [3nd| INGWAYD | dive |suvaA| fegUeo] [e1eguect| INNOWY |  HdAL

JONVHO | 381 |3Nd 1SvVd |AVa | ATHINOW |LSTHIINI| 0% ‘NIOIHO | NVOT1 9RO | NVOT INERER]

81/0€/PANNI NYO'I
L¥O4TYd SALVIS NVOT 0aED) 810Z/L/S




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 7, 2018
Applicant:  Mary Vaughn Williams
DBA Hudson Clothier
443 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $25,000 SBA Microloan
($13,372 in new funds; $11,428 to pay off existing SBA Microloan)
Project: Working capital and inventory purchases
Interest Rate: 6.50%
Term: 72 months
Collateral:  First lien on all business assets of Hudson Clothier including inventory, display cases,
furniture, fixtures, and equipment; personal guaranty of Mary Vaughn Williams
Jobs: Project will retain 1 FT and 1 PT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 7,2018
Applicant:  Sean Casey, DBA Alula Woodworks

22 Pine Street

Claverack, NY 12513
Amount: $26,700 SBA Microloan
Project: Mr. Casey plans to move his shop from the ground floor of his mixed-use building into

Interest Rate:

Term:

Collateral:

Jobs:

an outbuilding on the same property. The fit up includes insulating the structure, adding
shelving, lighting and heat. The budget also includes $10,000 in working capital for
equipment purchases and expenses related to the move.

6.50%

60 months

First lien on all business assets of Alula Woodworks, including furniture, fixtures, and
equipment, a forklift, and inventory; personal guaranties of Sean Casey and Katherine

Kappes

Project will create 1 PT job in the first year, and retain 1 FT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




